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5 January 1978 

1\tr;t.DI~ANDl.ll"t FOR 1HH RECORD 

l\fornLag Meeting Minutes of 5 January 1978 

1he Direclor \~ras on leave; Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 

\ 



13-00000 

C1.ry advised that progress has been made in expediting !louse ::>elect 
Committee on ~a.c;sinations Counsel Blakey's access to file material. 
Shackley noted that additional manpm..rer has been assigned to this task. 



13-00000 
____ ., 

2 February 1978 

MEMJRANDUfvJ FOR 11m RECORD 

~1orning r.teeting of 2 February 1978 

The Director was on the West Coast; Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 ---

Miller reported that the !louse Assassinations Committee now wants access to 
the Church Committee files. It was noted that the SSCI has custody of same. 
f.liller will meet with Congressional Staffers Epstein, Blakey, and Walt to deter­
mine the appropriate procedures. 

.,.· . .;, 



13-00000 ·. 

6 February 1978 

~lfJ-t>RI\NDUM HJR TilE RECORD 

l\-fon1ing Meeting of 6 February 1977 

The Director was out of the city; l\1r. Blake chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

'.':.-' 

~Uller advised that the SSCI and the House Assassinations Committee are 
negotiating regarding granting the latter's staff access to the Church Committee 
documents. 



13-00000 

3 ~1arch 1970 

ME~'OMNDUM FOR THE RECORD 

l'lorning Meeting Minutes of 3 March 1978 



13-00000 

' 

Waller reported that the House Assassinations Committee may put former 
Agency employee Vincent Thill under oath with regard to the allegation that 
former 13ND employee Siragusa tried to recruit him in connection with 
assassination plotting against Castro. 



13-00000 

.,.._ .... 

TOP. SeCRET SENSITIVE 

20 P..larch 1970 

. ~1EMORANDUN FOR, THE RECORD 

l1orning Meeting Minutes of 20 ~!arch 1970 

The Director \'las out of the country; ~jr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

... 

Waller advised that former Legislative Counsel Maury will be inter­
viewed on "Panorama" today at noon with edward Epstein, author of Legend: 
The Secret 'k7orlcl of r.ee Harv Oswald. Waller noted that Epstein was 
appare to puty f of the CI Staff Rocca, and Mc~~hon 
added that P.pstein also apparently had conversations with former employees 
Angleton and Sullivan. 

'".':• 

.~· 



-- .. 

TOP SECRET SENSITIVt'! 

31 March 1978 

,MEnJIWIDUM FOR 'l'HE RECORD 

Morning Meetin9).~1inutes of 31 March 1970 

The Director was out of the country;. Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 



13-00000-

r1iller said the Uouse Assassinations Committee has asked for an 
analysis of President l<ennedy's assassination allegedly provided to the 
l\gency by E. Howard Hunt. 

'".':" . 

.. . .. 
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11 April 1978 

t1EMJAANDUM FOR 'l'UE ROCORD 

t-lorning ~1eeting Ninl!1.tes of 11 April 1978 

The Director was meeting with the SSCI Staff: Mr. Carlucci chaired the 
meeting. \ 



13-00000 

'V1hite said that the House Assassinations Committee plans to interview 
former oro U\ employee Ann Goodpasture on the topic of Lee Harvey Oswald. 
Waller noted that Ms. Goodpasture assisted the Agency in its investiga­
tions and is a reliable person. 
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TOP SECRET S~NSITIVE 

21 April 1978 

MEf·10RAN00~1 fOR THE RECORD 

~1orning Meeting Minutes of 21 1\pr i1 1978 

The Director ~son leave; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

TOP Sr::CDET Sf::NSITlVE 

t·.Jhite reported that the IIouse Select Committee on Assassinations wants 
to interview Mr. Soley of Security, retired DDO employee Manells, and 
defectors Nosenko, Golitzyn and Deriabin. r1r. Carlucci noted that from a 
conversation he and the Director had with Nosenko regarding his establishing 
himself in a new area, he \'ITOUld expect that such a session would be very 
disruptive to him. SA/DOCI Smith suggested that the Committee may be 
interested in surfacing the "t·'lonster Plot." ~ir. Carlucci resp:mded that if 
this ~ere the case, this effort should be headed off and he would be 
willing to discuss the same with Congressman Stokes. 

Md1ahon noted ~at former DCO employee Goodpasture testified before 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations on 12 April and she felt 
browbeaten by the ittee. ~1cMahon also expressed concern that the 
Committee had dupl ed classified documents. White said that Committee 
Counsel Blakey apologized for duplicating the documents and regretted that 
r-Js. Goodpasture felt browbeaten but said she was less than forthcoming as a 
witness. 



13-00000 

TOP SECRET SENSITIVE 

27 April 1978 

·•. 

MEMORI\.NDm1 FOR THE RECORD 

Norning Meeting Minutes of 27 April 1978 

The -Director 'laS at his EOO oifice; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting . 

.:.~ 



13-00000 

'· 

Blake advised that nouse Assassinations Committee Counsel Blakey has 
informed him that the Committee has refused to rescind the moratorium on 
Agency records destruction at this time. ·' 



13-00000 

~mMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morni.ng f4eeting of 28 J\pd1 1978 

28 April 1978 



13-00000 

Lapham said that Deputy 1\ssistant 1\ttorney C..eneral r<euch was informed 
by House 1\ssassinations Committee Counsel Blakey that the Committee wanted to 
enroll three people in the Federal Witness Protective Program administered 
by the Department of Justice. SA/DOC! Smith said the three individuals 
probably were Nosenko, Golitzyn, and Deriabin. Lapham said this procedure 
would be inconsistent with our handling of defectors. Mr. Carlucci said that 
a strat~y has been developed regarding how to handle this problem with the 
Committee, which v10uld include the stipulation that the Committee would 
interview these individuals here at the Agency. Smith noted that when 
Deriabin appeared yesterday, he refused to testify unless he could be assured 
that he could go through the resettlement process all over again. ~tiller 
said this probably precipitated Blakey's idea about suggesting enrolling 
these individuals in the Department of Justice progran • 

. ~ 
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9 May 1970 

f1EMOMNDm1 FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 9 May 1978 

The Director was in his office; Mr. Carlucci was out of the city; and 
1\lr. Blake chaired the meeting. 

r 
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Mr. Blake ou ned his understanding of the House Assassinations Commit-
tee's plans to inter senko at the Agency on 31 May and to have the 
session video-taped and audio-taped, in addition to having the usual steno­
type transcript taken. A lengthy discussion ensued on concerns about the 
taping aspects of the session. Miller said the Committee hoped to use the 
tapes for public viewing. SA/DDCI Smith highlighted his meeting yesterday 
with Committee Counsel Blakey, who noted that the Committee reserves the 
right to determine how it is going to use the information it obtains from 
interviews with the th~ee defectors (Nosenko, Golitzyn and Deriabin). Smith 
said the Committee now seems to be working toward highlighting the issue of 
the Nosenko/Golitzyn conflict on Oswald and this could lead to very serious 
problems. Strathern noted that these procedures would discourage any future 
defectors. Blake said he would meet with Smith on this topic following the 
meeting. Smith noted serious problems with the Committee's view that any 
information these three individuals provided before they actually defected 
is public property. 



--- ... TOP SECflET S~NSITIVE 

11 ~1 .... t 1978 

f'lEOORANDrn1 FOR TilE RECORD 

Morning ~1eeting Ninutes of 11 ~1ay 1978 

· The Director was at his EOO office: ~1r. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

White said that Nosenko would be interviewed for the first time at 
1000 here in the building. In response to ~1r. Carlucci's question, he 
stated that four House l\ssassination Committee staffers would be present. 
Mr. Carlucci said he was considering writing a memorandum designating one 
person to oversee this matter. ne noted that the memorandum of understand­
ing with the committee was a very broad one, putting the l\gency in a very 
difficult position. 

' .. '!·" 

.~· 
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TOP m::CP.ET SJ::I'.lSITIV~ 

12 ~1ay 1976 

t-IEf>lORANDUM FOR THB ROCORD 

t1orning Meeting Minutes of 12 May 1978 

The Director w~s out of the city; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting • 

.1.• 
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· ~1iller noted his understanding that the Shevchenko case was still 
being very closely held. He said, however, that the FBI allegedly told the 
House Assassinatio Committee that Shevchenko was under our control and 
the committee wan to interview him. It is unclear whether this is a ruse 
or in fact true. Mr. Carlucci said he would be meeting with someone from 
the FBI today and ~uld check. 

.•"": 
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15 May 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Horning ~1eeting of 15 May 1970 

The Director was meeting with General Thompson; ~1r. Carlucci chaired 
the meeting • '-



13-00000 

In response to Stein's question if OLC had replied to the House 
Assassinations Committee request for the Hart study, Miller said that the 
Committee is presently reading the 80-page DDO study. In response to Mr. 
Blake's question if the "Hart study" would be sanitized if surrendered, 
Mr. Carlucci said that options need to be developed in order for this to 
be decided. Stein said two possible options were to let only Committee 
Counsel Blakey read it or to have John Hart speak to the Committee. 
SA/DDCI Smith noted that Hart's contract has expired and he will not 
testify unless he has some kind of employment; 'relationship with the 1\gency. 
A discussion ensued, after which r-1r. Carlucci asked Miller to provide 
recommendations on this matter in coordination with OGC. (1\ction: OLC) 

.:--. 
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:!:Q~ :SECRA-:T 6Ef4SIT/ .. ~ 
~ ... May 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
. 

Morning Meeting of 24 May 1978 

The Director'Was at his EOB o·ffice, and Mr. Carlucci chaired 
the meeting. 
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'\ 

SA/DDCI Smith advised that the House Assassinations Committee staffers 
are now pursuing the same line of investigation that CIA did when Nosenko 
first defected. Stein noted his understanding that Committee Counsel Blakey 
has asked for access to Shevchenko. Smith said that Blakey was aware of 
Shevchenko's status. Miller said that he was working on an answer to 
Blakey's request to the effect that the oversight committees have jurisdiction 
over this matter because of their broader concerns. Mr. Carlucci suggested 
that Miller discuss this with SSCI Staff Chief Bill Miller and advise the 
DC I. 

'_,"!_.· 
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TOP SECRET SENS1~ 

5 June 1978 

MEMOHANDUM FUR THE ROCORD 

l'lorning Heeting Minutes of 5 June 1978 

The Director was at his EOB office; Mr. Carlucci was meeting in his 
office with Scott Dreckinridge and House Select Committee on Assassinations 
Counsel Blakey;~r. Blake chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

Stein noted that Breckinridge told House Select Committee on Assassina­
tions Counsel Blakey that his Committee "VIas operating beyond its terms of 
understanding with the Agency, and Dlakey was presently discussing this 
problem with f·1r. Carlucci. 

'· 
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"rOP 'Sl:!CRET SENSIT1Y.l! 
6 Jur. ~978 

ME~'IORANDUM FOR '11:11~ RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 June 1970 

The Director was at his EOB office; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

Highlighting his meeting with House Assassinations Committee Counsel 
Blakey, Mr. Carlucci said he told Blakey that the Committee would not have 
access to agents. Blakey said that the Agency would have to live with the 
consequences of this decision. 



13-00000 

---­.- T.O~ ~ECf-U:.T .GENSiTIVE 

MEI"K)RANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 9 June 1978 

9 June 1978 

The Director was at his EOB office; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 

'-
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111iller said that a House Assassinations Committee staffer conducted an audit 
to determine if that Committee had been provided all relevant information that it 
requested in March on Oswald and ~osenko. He found one document in the Oswald 
material that the Committee had not been provided and also found information 
in the CI Staff files that the Committee had not seen. 



13-00000 

--- TOP. SECRET SENSITIVE 

15 June 1970 

Nl::rrORANDUM FOR 'llJB RECORD 

f4orning Meeting Minutes of 15 June 1978 

The Director \'las attending an sec meeting; Mr. Carlucci 1r1as out of the 
country; Mr. Olake chaired the meeting. 

'-



13-:00000-------------------------------

Miller advised that Congressman Stokes has written the Director a strongly 
worded letter regarding r1r. Carlucci's meeting with House Assassinations Committe'· 
Counsel Blakey on the subject of the Committee's desire to interview an agent in 
Mexico City. SA/DDCI Smith noted that this required a DCI response. Miller 
agreed and noted that Stokes' Committee would be holding hearings with Nosenko 
in the Headquarters Building next \V"eek. ..· 



13-00000 

lO.~ $ECRf.T GENSITIV~ 

16 June 1978 

NEl"()RANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

l-lorning Meeting of 16 June 1970 -
The Director was en route with the Director/FBI to address the FBI 

Academy graduating class: Mr. Carlucci was out of the country: and Mr. 
Blake chaired the meeting. 

\ 
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In response to Mr. Blake's question, Miller said that he was not aware 
of· the Director's reaction to the letter from Chairman Stokes (see Morning 
Meeti Minutes of 15 June). He added that a me.mrandum had been prepared 
for the D rector~ecommending ~hat he visit Chairman Stokes, explain to him 
the issue involved in direct access to an agent, and reassure him that the 
Agency will try to obtain answers to any questions his Committee has . 

..... · 

./.;, 
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.,.....----· 
21 June 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 21 June 1978 

The Director was meeting with Congressman Solarz; Mr. Carlucci was out 
of the country; &nd Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

\ 

White said that during the House Assassination Committee hearing 
last night with Nosenko, the committee sharply attacked Nosenko's 
bona fides after having agreed that this would not be an issue. In 
response to Lapham's question, McMahon noted his understanding that 
Nosenko was not accompanied by any Agency personnel during the hearing . 

.t.• 
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--·-
· .. T.O.~ ~ECRi::'( ~Ef~!:IITIVE 

-~ &..-... 

22 June 1978 

MEHORANDUM FOR THI!: RECORD 

r1orning Meeting of 22 June 1973 

The Director was out of the city, Mr. Cariucci was out of the country, 
and M.r ~ IJlake c~ir~ the meeting. 

./.~ 
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Lansdale'reported that as a result of the House Assassinations Committee's 
hearing with Nosenko, the latter has asked about having a lawyer represent him. 
Lapham is contacting Justice on this matter. Waller noted his understanding that 
the Committee was very rough in its handling of Nosenko, and Mr. Blake added 
that Scott Breckinridge is preparing a memorandum on this matter. 



13-00000 

24 July 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR 'rHE RECORD 

Staff Meeting Minutes of 24 July 1978 

\ 
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The Director outlined the disturbing situation of the House Assassina­
tions Committee having reviewed Agency files revealing sources. He noted 
the compromise arranged by Mr. carlucci and Scott Breckinridge that may 
enable the Committee to interview these sources without revealing that they 
had worked for the Agency. The Director asked ~tcMahon to rev lew the circum­
stances that led to the Committee's inspection of the files. McMahon said 
that the Committee had violated CIA's trust and dlsregarded any groundrules 
that had been established. In response to Camm's question, the Director 
and Blake explained the unfortunate incident involving the CIA security 
guard. The Director urged that every effort be made to contain this 
matter. (Action: DDO) 



13-00000 

--

\ 

TOP SECRET SENSITIVE 

26 July 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR TUE R&:ORD 

Staff l"leeting I'Hnutes of 26 July 1978 

The Dire~or was on leave; Mr. Carlucci was testifying on the Hill: 
Mr. 13lake chaired the meeting. 

\ 

Mr. Blake asked Hetu to explain the disturbing ABC story emanating 
from Havana. Hetu said that ABC reporter Reynolds called him and said 
that as part of Cuba's 26 July celebration, a double agent will march in 
a parade and appear at a press conference, saying that CIA tried to prove 
that Cubans were involved in President Kennedy's assassination. Castro 
also plans to announce CIA activities in Africa to track the Cuban presence 
there. Hetu told Reynolds that he hesitated to comment at the present time 
but the charge regarding the Kennedy assassination was ridiculous. 

fl1cMahon summarized an FBI report that a Cuban Intelligence Service 
official has been in contact with an unidentified journalist in connection 
with the WOrld Youth Festival nrnt taking place in Cuba. The journalist 
stated that the festival will include a tribunal that will condemn CIA 
activities throughout the world. It wili also reveal the above-mentioned 
charge that the CIA tried to prove Cuban involvement in President Kennedy's 
assassination. Former CIA agents will be revealed as well as proof of CIA 
activities in Africa. ~1is report also mentioned that a press conference 
will be held. 

Greaney (for OGC) added that on 21 July an OGC representative paid 
off a former agent in New York who had been in prison in Cuba. She had 
been a member of the original 26th of July Movement and seemed to have 
become extremely radical and bitter. Greaney said that he would not be 
surprised if this individual appeared at any of the above-mentioned 
activities. 



13-00000 

28 July 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Staff l1eeting~1inutes of 28 July 1970 

l1:Mahon advised of a problem with the House Assassinations Committee, 
which has requested to review personnel files of employees. According to 
Scott Breckinridge, this procedure had been agreed to with earlier commit­
tees. McMahon said that employees are objecting, however, and he thought 
they were justified in doing so. Laph~n said that the Privacy Act was not 
relevant in this matter. Blake suggested that this seemed an unwarranted 
invasion of individual privacy and an incursion by the Legislative Branch 
into the Executive Branch. Blake explained what would be found in a 
typical personnel file, and Waller added that many fitness reports contain 
operational details. Mr. Carlucci noted that the Department of State does 
not allow Congressional investigators to. revielfl personnel files. Lapham 
said that the Agency would not be on stfong legal footing if it denied the 
Committee access to the files. After further discussion, Lapham said that 
the Committee could subpoena the information but doing so would be extremely 
time consuming. 'rhe Director concluded by suggesting that DOD negotiate 
with the Committee and ask it specifically what information it required. 



13-00000 

31 July 1970 

. 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE HECOHD 

Staff Meeting M1Qutcs of 31 July 1978 

\ 

·" 
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\ 

In response to the Director's question about the status of the planned 
House Assassinations Committee trip to [\1exico, Hr. Carlucci said that it 
has been postponed until 9 August. Hitz mentioned that photos that may 

. have been obtained from the Agency were shown on the television news last 
night. Lapham explained that the Committee had decided to make three 
photos public in an attempt to identify the indi~iduals involved. Mr. 
Carlucci highlighted the Department of State•s problems with this House 
Committee. 



13-00000 

23 August 1970 

• NEMORANDUM FOR 'l'HE RECORD 

Sta.ff ll'leeting, .. Hinutes of 23 August 1978 
< 

' 

Sherman (for OI.C) said that a note 1'has been forwarded to the Deputy 
Director regarding the possibility that the House Assassinations Committee 
will subpoena the Agency for two items, including the 1947 records of the 
Mexico City Station. In response to the Director's question, f~rrison said 
that the Agency can try to negotiate with the Committee regarding this 
matter. In response to Hr. Carlucci's question, Sherman said that he did 
not think the House as a whole would support a Committee request to issue a 
contempt citation against the Agency. The Dire~tor asked OI.C to organize a 
meeting to decide how to handle this situation and to consider whether or 
not he should speak to Chairman Stokes. He suggested the Agency might be 
willing to partially satisfy the two items in the subpoena, but providing 
all of the materials seems tmreasonable. The Director noted that he would 
like to speak to Hitz within the next day or t\~. (Action: OI.C) 



13-00000 

1 September 1978 

MEMOHANDUM fOR 1liE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 1 September 1978 

\ 



13-00000 

\ 

Mr. Carlucci said Jolm Hart, who is now on contract, will be principal 
briefer to the House Assassinations Committee and expressed concern over any 
briefing in open session on the Nosenko case. lie reviewed his exchange with 
Chairman Stokes and the latter's resistance to a hearing in executive session. 
Lansdale noted that presumably Jolm Hart can be subpoenaed for an open session. 
Although the Committee had voted for subpoenas, Hitz commented that he was 
puzzled they had not yet been served; and Lansdale observed that the Chainnan 
took this action to exert pressure. 



13-00000 

TOP. S~CnET SENSHP;E 

MEMORANDUt1 FOR 'rHB RECO.RD 
'-

Staff Meeting IVJ.inutes of 6 Reptember 197U 

6 September 1978 

The nirec~or was out of the country; Hr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 

Hitz noted that the subpoena from the House A.ssassinations Committee 
for the history of the ftlexico City station, which to our knO\'iledge was 
never served, is scheduled for return today. The staff could decide to let 
the issue die or to issue another subpoena. Hitz said that it had been 
suggested that the Staff Director revie.,, the relevant material so that he 
could assure the Committee that it did not a.cld anything further to its 
investigation. Mr. Carlucci noted his understanding that the Committee had 
not accepted this compromise. Koehler added thnt if the Committee di.d not 
receive a sup"9lemental budget appropriation, it 'l'tould be out of business in 
two \oJeeks. 

./.• 
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13 September 1978 

MEMOAANDUt1 FOR THE FECO.RD 

l'.orning ~1eeting of 13 September 1978 

The Director and Deputy Director were meeting with Attorney General 
Bell and Congressmen Boland, Asp in, and Wilson: Mr. Blake chaired the 
m~eting. 

McMahon noted that the 12 September San Francisco Chronicle carri~s an 
interview with former CIA staff members J1m and Elsie Wilcott regarding 
Oswald's alleged relationship with the CIA (attached). They contend that 
Oswald was a CIA agent who went to the Soviet Union and later shot President 
Kennedy at the CIA • s behest. Mr. Blake asked Miller to determine if the 
Wilcotts had testified before the House Assassinations Committee. (Action: OLC) 



13-00000 

Miller advi~ that the House Assassinations Committee has decided to 
postpone the Director's testimony until December, by which time it probably 
will have completed its report. The Director's testimony would, therefore, 
be geared towards "educating the public." 

·"' 
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SS/121 SE..CP.rl FRP': ,?., , , , , , 

STAFF 

ACTION: li\0/CAS-lJ (72q) INf-O: 01>1'0-0, VR, F]LE, OCl/PA, 000-a, CS/RF, 
C/1-'CS, CI-a, EPS/EG-2, FR-S, IAO, p;T/FL, Of.D, OG/£>1'-'S, PCS/PGL, SECUR-3, 

(32/fd . 
-----·----~---·------~-----------------------------------------------------

76 1255296 PAGE OUI. 
TOR: 1221251 SF.P 78 

' S E C R E T 122JOOZ SEP 18 STAFF 

CIT 23351 

TO: P~lOHllY DIRECTOR INFO 

rHH 1\1 T t: l Ll': S H [ ~L f 0 R R l S · 

I. SA~ FRANCISCO "CHRONICLE~ OF 12 SEPTE~UER 1Q76, 
CARNIES FULL ~AGE li\ITERVlE~ OH PAGE FOUR OF JIM AND ELSIE 
WlLCOTT, RESIDENTS OF CONCOHD, CALIFORN1A, HEADLINED, "COUPLl 
1Al~S AbOUT OS~ALD A~D TH[ CIA." JIM wiLLCOTl IS lDENTIFJtD 
AS FORMER CJA FINANCE DFFICtR AND ELSIE AS FORMER SECRETARY. 
1H[Y CLAlrt. TO HAVE. S[HVE.O HI TOKYO, .. :1\SHINGTON AI110 f.ilAMI • . _,--

2. ARTICLE IS ESSENTIALLY A REHASH OF GOSSIP ANO INNUENDO, 
SlMllAH, WE ASSUME TU W!LCUTT'S TESTIMONY BtFUHE HOUSE SELECT 
COMMiTTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS UF lAST MARCH AHO THEIR APPEARANCE 
IN HAVANA lAST 'MONTH Ill "CU TRIIJUI\IAL." hllCOTT ClAIMS HE WAS 

. TOLD 11'11 TO~YO THAT OS~ALD ~AS A CIA AGENT S[Nl TO THE USSR AND 
THAT OS1•ALD SHOT P~lSli.H:.NT KEI\INEOY AT CIA Bf.HES1. v.HllE IN 
101\Y(l, ~llCliTT Cl.l\l~S HE \';AS DlREClf.['l TO CULTIVATE. PETER OEDIJER 
OF 1HE'YUGOSLAV E~BASSY, THEN lURNfO HIM OVtR 10 A "RECRUITMENT 
AGENT." 

3. ~ILCOTT SAID HE IS NE~VOUS BECAUSE THE "AGENCY IS NOT 
BEYOUD RETRIBUTION." HE HAS LOST SEVERAL ACCOUNTING JOUS 
SINCE HE LEFT THE AGENCY "UNDER VERY STRANGE CIRCUMSTANCES." 
wllCOTT SAID HE PlA~S 10 DO SOME WO~K "6EVELUPl~G INFORMATION" 
11nTH PtllllH' AGlL POliCHING COPY OF ARTICLE. 

~. NO Flll •. E2 IMPDET. 

l111D UF Ml:. SS AGE. SECRET-
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AR'l'lCl .. :i:: :'lPPEARED 
c:! PAGF: '$L . 

..•. :·. ~-

.· ..... . ,,:: ' 
, · · lly rr.-r1rren Hinckle 

.. . .. 
. .• \ .. ·! :·:": !<.:~ . . 

The ex-CIA·. man·· poured his . 
. eighth cup or corcee and m his 1 Uh 

cil:preL. He stared out the open 
window into tbe quiet blackness or 
a Concord Sunday night The other 
ex-CIA person sat at tbe dining 
l\lble \lnd looked frail ami nen·ous. 
S. h . ,._. I{ ,,. • . , e.was ulS W 1!-i'·~·~: ...... 

. .,l·:i; ·. . 
They were talking about what 

lire is like for· a CIA couple. IL 
,.;asn'tlong before tbey got into the 
had parts. He made a race as If aU 
the' dirty little secrets were a. 
stinking r~se o·penlng in rront or bis 
nose. , ?;;~~- :; · . . .. 

He bad been a. CIA finance · 
orflcer for 1:1ine years, she ·a secre.­
tilry to spies. They served together 
in Tokyo, WasbJngton, D.C., and­
Miami. Between them they saw· 
enough .to make them want out. 
They were told not to talk, but they 
knew that, someday, they would. 
They held their tongues for more 
than Len years. They·were afraid.· 
Now, the silence of": a U:iouliand. 
sleepless nlgbls Is over .... ~· .: ·.~ ~--

. . ..... 
Sunday, ID .. tbelr modest Con­

cord borne, they took lbe unsettling 
journey back through the looking· 

. glass Into the never-never world o£ 
the CIA. · ·~ .:;u ··~'~ ~ ~!'!!f...'-·:1 ; 

'· . . ..... .;:..r. .... , .. ·:"ff·::·r .··~-ir.····-. :.~. 
.. The "place they described was a . 

topsy-turvy land. where :old-fash­
ioned values are destroyed in the 
name o( saving them, a perverse 
place or sexual blackmail, betray-
ilig friends, leashing psycho--
paths and b g with mob-
sters, or pseudonyms and crypio-" 
nyms, drunkards and rlpoH artists. 
dirty money and dlrty tricks and 
run-amok assassins; a place where 
error and folly were held sacred in 

·uu! almiJ~hty name of secrecy, One .. 
nssassln among those run amok was 
Lee Harvey Oswald who, according 
to the former CIA money man, was 
in the pa.y of the CIA. . 

SAN 1'1lANCISCO CURONICLE 
12 SEPTI:HDER 1970 

.:;·:.­., 
· .. · """ 
. ~: ·.•· . ; ... 

-···'l-·~·· 

• .. :." 

. ~ ' 

"lt was common knowlel.lge"ln in the late 1950s, slmrlly after they 
the Tokyo CIA station that Oswald were. married .. , .. ; · d::; . ,.1: M•. ~ 
wo~~-?.d r~r;.tbe agency," ~e said. -: .!. ·• ;; k~~\ve were- a two-for;onc deal:';? 
. -~·'That's.: true," his wire said. ·he 'says: There Is ,;,cary bitterness' 

"Right-. after the President was ··In hf:f. voice.:;: : .. , 
.-:~"::a~ 1·,1 ~~·. ,."" • ·• . : .. ·.··~·, .. ,.\ .•. 

. killed, people In the Tokyo station ; .,';'We didn't even· kno">v. wbat 
were. talking openly about Oswald CIA. was all about when we went to 
having gone to Russia £or the CIA. work for them.''· he said .. TIJey 
Everyone was wondering how the found out soon enough. During her 

. agency was going to be able to keep polygraph test for security clear-
the lid·on Oswalll. But 1 guess Uu~y ·. ancc;· !he CIA Interrogator asked 
did,'~·she said. · >' :. ·. · Elsl~, .who hall grown np on a farm, 

The former CIA finance oHicer : one: or those slandard polygraph 
is Jim .WIIcolt. His wUe's name ·is ·. ,questions: Had she h;td ever had sex 
Elsie;:. · · . ·, ·>"':~... · . . wllh"llte animals. She· was rlabber­

.. ·· Wllcoh tesuried. behiml clbsed ... ;~- gasted. "Why; we didn'fevcn know 
.,. ··---=-· ·-·- · ·· · ·-,---·· ... ._ · · · ~ any such thing was po:;sible," she 

doors before the House Select said. ·A friend or theirs who went 
.Committee on Assasslnallons last through security clearance had 
March._. .. , :: · :.• :.;.··.·,~.;-~ :~_/.;_.: ... : one~ worked in a mortuary. ·The 

He said the committee· had CIA strapped him into a lie detector 
asked him not to discuss his tesU- and· asked him If he had ever had 
mony,. · but it was learned [rom intercourse wit~ a corpse. 
sources In Washington that he told "I began to get the Impression 

· .. the ·committee the in that there were a lot or weirdos In 
l<en·nedy's assasslnat cd 1 
beyond covering up Os m· I l1_at org:miza~~~_n," .Jim .WIIco_u 

I h Said. ''·· . . · p oyment-· .to .t e Involvement' or . . · · 
. other· CI.A employees In a conspira- . .• . That impression blo:;somed in 
. CY· to kill the President~ . .=.:;,.< .;~! ,. . . Tokyo. There was, ~or Instance, the 
. ..; • . . .• .• , .·· :'it· 

0 
••••• • • matter or the Bul.,..arlan ambassa-

. "•:· He test! ned' that hiFoverheard dor's beet. One Saturday ·morning· 
·CIA nls say "agency people" had when · Wilcottr was holding down 
Keri · inurd~red becimse .. the- security duty in the Tokyo station, 
President had ren.egeod on" "secret". several CIA case !)Hicer's caine over j 
agreemenr" with. CormerCIA dln~c- to. his desk to:orrer him a·~ gin ~and ·i 
tor AU(m Dulles· to militarily sup-.· ~on!<; and let him in .on the morn-. 

·port the CIA-backed 1961 Invasion mg s fun. 1bey h::td bugged the bed l 
of_ Cub~ ... ··.-~< ..... :·_- .::-< .. •·.· ·. · .. · .. ~-.-···.'< :. ·' '· "' · _, .• ·· . · ,._ · · ·· ·. , • .-. ; ... 4.;,:,, .• · • .• ·•· 

. "CIA_people killed Kennedy,"· . . CONTINJ]ED, 
Wllcou was reported by a commit· 
tee source to have.told the commit- ·. 

· tee. Wilcou provided a list or names 
oC · CIA orrlclals In Tokyo, at the 
Lime who he sald . .c:.ould support hl.s 
testimony.•. : ~l~' •. :·--. ·. · • ·'!•·· • . 

CIA oCflcl~ls. . .• : :w~~lngton 
could not be-· reach night to 
commen.t on their former employ· 
ee's allegaUons. . . • · ... · , ._ . ~~~:.,)·~"~I . * * . * J ;. ~ l. ~ ,, . 

· · ··· · ~,:·::nfl 
. The, }VIIcotl" were recruited .bY.:·~ 
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JI:.t WTI,GO'IT 

or the; Bulgarlan'·"'imiba5sador .. to 
Japan and amid tbe state secrets 
unfolded between the sheets' the 
ClA had taped a partlculary torrid 
r.xchange of connubial privileges 

. hE'Iween Lhe ambassador and· his 
· wire.' .. • ~ ·•··~; ... ... .., ... 

The· tapes ~ere .. being tran· 
scribed by a young American girl 
whu was no Scarlett O'Hara, so she 
was manifestly humiliated by lhe 
sexual e:<Uberances she was Lrans­
laling from the Bulgarian bedroom 
vernacular. The CIA men thought 
this ~reat sport and had broken out 
drinks all around while· they kept 
playing the steamy portions over 
and -over as the young translator 
turned redder than wine. When 
Wllcott dared to wonder what this 
had to do with national security Uie 
case oHicers looked at him like lie 
was some sllck-io·tbe-mud account· 
ilnt. 

Wilcott's · fiduciary duties .. in 
the Tokyo station - be was there 

. from 1960 to 1004 . - Included 
· handing out upward or $4 million a. 

ml)nth in unmarked bills or various. 
, currenCies for tbe station's dirty·~ 

tricks; '· 
Wilcou said the' CIA had a. 

phobia. about fresh currency - the'~ 
physically dirtier· Its I' money· the i. 

;heuer,l on 'the theory tbat used~ 
money was less traceable: If some· • 

, one made the mistake. or· brlngln~ 
· new hills from tbe· bank, Wilcou · 

• • I'-· . •. 

·ancl his aides would scatter the c;,sh \ 
on the Uoor and take oH their shoes I 
and jump up and down on il like l 
butto~:<'ow~ collared grape crush· 

·~~- ··~,..- ; . . .· I 
:.• . . The mon·ey Wilcolt handed out 1 
was dirty In more ways than one. ! 

· Wilcott said he learned. from other 
CIA agents that some or his cash 

· ended. up in the hands or members 
· .. ·or the· .Japanese version of the 
~Cia, who l?errormed ·umnenliona· 

. ble services for the Tokyo station, 
.and to psychopathic personalities 

. -the CIA plotted to release from 
.Vir.tnamese mental hospitals ami 
outfit as Viet Cong to pillage South 
Vietnamese villages, thereby turn­
Ing. the. sympathies of out, allies 
against the Insane V.C. · .. · .. 

. . :. ... ::-::;-:~~:~4 .;, .. · ·. ~ :': .. 
.·.: ,;; . ,)•·* ... ·* :• *' -· 
· :~. ,~· t's· te~mlnal· disillusl~n-' 
; · ment. with the CIA began when be 
'.'~:wa.s drafted. ·into a ·."black opera­
.·. Uon" to entrap a friend Into becom· 
.''lng a double agent. His friend, was 
:Pete· Dedijer, who he said was a 

nephew of·· Valdlmir Dedijer, the 
Yugoslav patriot and biographer of 
Tito. Peter worked in the Yugosla· 

:-.vian· embassy In Tokyo In a finan­
cial posl: They met while taking 
Japanese-lessons and would go oui. 
for a· drink together after class. CIA 
regul·auons . re(JUire that an em­
ployee· must report any· such con• 
tacts w~th any foreign nationals 

· and, when Wllcou did, the agency. 
( .. decided that he should "set up" his 

fri!.'!d: :....::_ .. .:..:_:_ .. :. ·. -··- . ~ ... :_ 
the· operation ·look nine 

months and a considerable amount 
or CIA· cash, which station higher< 
ups kept urging Wllcott to lavish on 

, the Yugoslav .. "The _idea was to 'get 
him on the hook'- get him used to 

: the hlgb life,"· WllcoU said. At one 
'. point 'It was .decided that Wllcott' 

should .. "get him Involved. rwlth" 
women.'' ·The ·master plotter· Cor 

. this was Elsie Wilcott's boss, a spy. 
· named Dennis, who :was head or the· 

Tokyo station's Soviet Russia Satel­
lite . Division,., where Elsie· was·. a. 
secretary. At one ·point ;Dennis· 
called Mrs. Wllcott into Ills orrice 
and . told. her that her husband 
might end up in a compromising 
situation with another woman but. 
that he would• only be doing the 
deed Cor the good of her country. 
'This did not serve to stir the fires or 
.her patriotism. · ... ,,,, .. 

. . ''Tbe CIA was always terrlbic 
·.·.to women - particularly the wives 
•. of agents," Elsie Wllcou said. "The 
,'·'agency ··.was both S.!JObbish and 
• · scxl~t.·~ · . ··· ' ·., · : . . · • • · '·! 
~-

' Eventually . Wllcolt was told 
:.~ . . ... . • :~ ... . = ' : ~ : .': .:. . ...... ; .... 

that he was being "phased out" an(} . 
a person callml a "~er.ruitment 
agent" was being "cut in" to. bribP. 
or blackmail the · Yugoslav into 
spying on his own country. Wilcott 
was told never to see his friend 
again. He doesn't know what hap-­
pened then - be doesn't even 
know If he did a good enough job 
corrupting· his friend American­
style to make him turn traitor. 
Once, when· he asked about rr.ter 
Dedijer, Wilcott was told that he 
had "no need to know.". ·:·i.:· . ,;. 

· .. 
"CIA people drink ·like fish." 

Wilcott was saying, over his· 15th 
corfee. The Tokyo· statlorr' kept 
!)ooze In :'lupply the way .; most 
orfices keep paper cllps.-::.lt: was 
generally used - along -with the 
dirty ir untraceable cash Wllcott 
handed out _:: to coax Japanese 
journalists, .labor leaders, lnlellec-

.· tuais and other opinion molders to 
· see things the CIA way. ~·The 

station controlled every aspect or 
Japanese society,"· · Wllcott. said. · 
lfhis CIA bounly of llqtJor . was 
readily available to the agents, a.t 
prices amounting to nothing. A CIA 
employee could pick up a boUle or 
White Horse scotr.:h selling· for $12, 
in .Tokyo for 75 cents at the oHice. 
Double martinis at military. clubs 
frequented. by the CIA ·were a 
nickel. "At those prices you almost 
couldn~t anord not to drink," he 
said. ··"'· L ···' 

1t was 'tiuring these arter·hours 
drinking sessions with other CIA 
men that Wilcott became aware or 
the nalure or many secret CIA 
operations normally hidden by 

· cryptonyms. "The need· to· know~ 
principle often went to bell at. a· 
bar," be .said. One o[ .. the CJA· 

. operations he learned about l.rr-
volved Lee Harvey Osw~ld ........ ~;-. :.,. 

.· ':' . 
. · The· day . Kennedy wa.s · shot. 

· · there·· was rejoicing in the Tokyl} 
· .. CL\ station, Wilcou recalls. Most or 

the agents were not. like hlmselr, 
;·; "Ke liberals," but· rather de-·. 
'· 1he Camelot president for . 

J'\Ol sending the military In to 
rescue the CIA bunglers at the Bay 

. or Pigs. The station was abuzz about" 
· Oswald. and, when Wilcott ex-· 
· pressed dlsbeller at the talk that .. 

Oswald was a CIA employee, a case 
i:: officer told him: "Well, Jim, so .and·· 
.: so, right over there, ·drew·~:an· 

advance from you Cor Oswald un-
d . t ... ··. . .. ·'• 8

' '.' P;r.a_c_ryp o .... ;···· ..... ,.; ... ~ =-·~--· 

CONTINUEQ 
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In the months to come. he wns 

to hear constant references to the 
station's earlier work on "the qs-·; 
wald project" Wilcou said Oswhld -~· 

• had heen trained for his trip· to · 
Russia at Atsugl Naval Air Stalion, ; 
a plush supersecret cover base for ·' 
the· Tokyo CIA stations "special 

· opp,rallons." Wllcou says he 'no 
longer recalls the mmws of lhe CIA· 
agents involved. He also didn't take ·1 
noles back then, he sa~·s. He wasn't I 
planning on exposing the CIA. The 
details he remembers have the ring 
or the authentic. 

The Cuban government Invited 
Elsie and Jim. Wilcott to Havana 
last month to testify berore a "CIA 
tribunal" the Cubans had organized 
as the high point or a world- youlh 
festival. The former -CIA couple. 
went. It was the first time eitber or 
them had been tu a socialist coun-

'try.-· · ::-·•,'}r",t.:· · · ..... ,.. .f. 

The Cubans were .unde~ta.nd-: 
ably curious about the couple's· 
experiences In the CL\'s Miami"· 
station, which carried "'on a. Culk 
'scale. secret war against . Cuba 
throughout the '60s. The CIA story 
-the WllcoU.'I told the Cubans ·was. 
much the same as the- story about 
Tokyo ·- bribes, blackmail,. dirty. 
cash- lor gangs oC well-red sabo-

. leurs, assassination plots.,.against" 
Castro and that old CIA standby, 
the Mafia. •. :·· .: . . :~ 1 :· 

The W!lcQLts• are not your 
classic· whlsUehlowers. ·They . are. 
among that select handful of 
former CIA employees who have 
spoken on the record about compa­
ny huslness, but they have not 
hustled a forum or written a book. · 
They- waited a decade to tell the · 
House investigators what they. 
knew about Oswald. They are not 
eager to be on television. and Elsie . 
Wllcott declined to have.~·ber pic- .. 
lure ,taken .. TI1ey. .prefer. the ano-. 
nymlty or Concord, where they 
have lived Cor several yeats ... 

0 

"
0 

•• ~~ •: ··~"'\1'1 e 0 0 ° • ;. '!1 :-, i 

·:Jim Wllcou: said· be had lost 
several accounting jobs- "under 
very strange circumstances"· since 
he len Uie CIA In the late '60s. The . 
agency l.!f not. .beyond ·retribution;.:_ .... ~ 
he says. He Is still, frankly, nervous.· · 
The Wllcotts are the first former . 

· CIA·· couple to· go·-publlc:··They ~ 
decided to tell what they know; I{· 
. for no nobler ~eason, to sleep be~ter 

. nights: , =;., . .: .. ·. ,._ ..-.;:_. ~ ... ·~· _. ·. ·.-: 
... .. Wllcott Is -~olng to do some: 
work "developing Information" .. 
with Philip Agee:· the- former CIA . 

·agent turned author arid 'anti·~IA. 
crusader. But Wllcott says he w.m. 
not take a dime (or anything. be·: 
writes concerning the CIA. • 

"I don't wan't people to thlok . 
.' I'm doing this for- the money," said. 

~--
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;,.._.,. TOP StCf1~T SENSITIVE 

15 September 1978 

MEMOI1ANDUM FOR Tm~ RECORD 

Staff f1eeting f:linutes of 15 September 1978 

The Dir 
a meeting at 

or was testifying before the HPSCI: l\llr. Carlucci wa.s at 
Department of State: Mr. B1al<:e chaired the meeting. 
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Miller noted that the House Assassinations Committee is holding an 
open hearing today and plans to release some ne\Y' information that mey 
generate press inquiries. Hetu noted that he had a copy of the Committee 
report, which makes a convincing case that Nosenko was a "mole." 
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MIIDAANDUN FOR TilE .RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 18 September 1976 

"-

' 

10 September 1978 

, .. 

.1.• 
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Bitz 
about the 
Nosenko. 
glad that 

advised that the oversight committees have not said anything 
15 September hearing before the House Assassinations Committee on 
In re~nse to the Ditector's question, McMahon said that he was 
this last problem area· had been surfaced. 

Hitz noted 'that some members of Congress have also been disturbed 
about the Bouse Assassinations Committee's procedures. t.apham advised that 
John Hart came to him on 14 September to ask about the advisability of 
changing his status from an independent contractor to an Agency employee to 
ensure his imnunity from possible libel suits resulting from his testimony 
before the Assassinations Committee on 15 Septenber. Lapham dissuaded him 
from doing so. 
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Referring to another newspaper article, the Director asked about 
.former CI Chief Angleton's allegation that the J\gency knew about the bugs 
in our .Embassy in Moscow before Nosenko revealed the same. Shackley 
advised that this question has been researched several times and no record 
exists to substantiate this allegation. Mr. Carlucci noted that in his 
testimony on 15 September, Hart said that general indications of the taps 
existed but no specific information. 

TOP SEC~~~ SEN!;i'fiiiE 
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Picking up on the Director's suggestion to surface employee concerns, 
Taylor noted his understanding that employees at large do not understand 
the Nosenko case. Waller noted increasing confusion can be expected arrong 
employees regarding the Epstein book, stories about a rivalry between 
Angleton and former DCI Colby, and the pro- and anti-Nosenko forces. He 
opined that putting the above in perspective might also be helpful. Mr. 
Carlucci said that John Hart, who represented the Agency in testifyng 
before the House Assassinations Committee on 15 September, tried to put the. 
Nosenko case in perspective and his transcript is available for anyone who 
is interested. His report on this matter is also available. Dirks and 
Bowie noted that they were not familiar with the background of this case. 
The Director then proceeded to highlight it, and EA/DCI Ratliff suggested 
that a similar review might be helpful for employees. The Director suggested 
that consideration be given to this matter. 
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r1EMORANDUM FOR THB HECORO 

'-
Staff Meeting Minutes of 20 September 1978 

' 

20 September 1978 
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The Director reported that after the 10 September sta.ff meeting he 
asked Waller and SA/DCI Williams to draft n Director's Note on the Nos~nko 
case. He ask~ Stein and Hetu to revie\.J the resulting draft and sug')ested 
that it be published a.s soon as possible. (l\ction: DDO am PA) 

Lapham re~rted that former CI Chief Angleton will appear in executive 
session before the House Assassinations Committee on 22 September. Former 
DCI Helms is also scheduled to appear. Lapham said that he wrote l\ngleton 
advising him of the ground rules for such sessions. 

•·. 
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-----· 

NEfiJORANDUN FOR THE HJ.!;CORD 

Staff Meeting f'linutes of 25 September 1978 
'-

25 September 1978 

The Oirector was out of the city; Mr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 

·.•::·" 

./· .... · 
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I·Jitz advised that the House Assassinations Committee intends to inter­
view individuals regarding alleged Mafia links with CIA. l'llake said that 
he expects retired Office of Security employee James O'Connell will be 
requested to testify. nr. Carlucci said that he has asked the Committee 
to treat Mr. O'Connell in the same way the Church Committee did. Blake 
continued that former Director of Security Osborn has said that he will 
not testify unless he is subpoenaed to do so. 

'-

-~· 

\ 
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TOP srcn~.-r n... f;EN5rfHfi! 27 September 1978 

~m~~OFJ\.NDIJ£>1 f\)H THR RECOf<D 

Morning r1eeting of 27 September 1970 

Tbe Director "''as out of the city; Mr. Carlur.ci chaired the meeting. 

r-Hller noted that Santos Trafficante is scheduled to appear before the 
House 1\ssassinations Committee regarding Agency/!·1aEia links. He also 
reiterated that former CI Staff (:hief J\ngleton will be testifying before 
the Committee in executive session. r·lr. Carlucci asked that Miller investi­
gate ""'hY Angleton Nas granted executive session but Agency offidals were 
refused the same. (Action: OLC) 
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-- -- .... 

29 September 1978 

~lE~1flRAI'Jf)m<1 FOR THE R8CORO 

Staff f1eetin~ J"linutes of 29 September 1978 

The Director was out of the city; r·Jr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 

\... 

-·.;.· 
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Hitz advised that the !louse A~sassination~ Committee has completed its 
public hearings until November. The·major equities of the ~gency.seem to 
have been prctected to date. Uitz commended Scott Breckinric'lge .for the 
excellent way in which he has interfaced \•lith the Committee durinq this 
period. ~'r. Carlucci concurred. In response to lr1aller • s question about 
former CI Staff Chief Angleton's executive session testimony before the 
Committee, Hit\.. said that he had not yet hearcl anything . 

.!.·· 
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~F.MORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Staff Meeting Minutes of 6 October 1978 
'-

6 October 1970 

The Director \•las meeting with Senator Jackson; Nr. Carlucci chaired 
the meetlng. 

.1.·-



13-00000 --·· 

'-
In response to Stein's question, ~1r. Carlucci said that former CI Staff 

Chief Angleton provided the House Assassinations Committee a deposition. 
Angleton was informed that the Agency had not been given sufficient time to 
prepare the information that he had requested to review. 

' .. ':.·.· 

\ 

.r·" 

' 
f 

' . ~ 
I 
i 
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11 October 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 11 October 1970 

. ., 

\ 
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Lapham said that as a result of ,John Hart's testiroony before the 
House Assassinations Committee, we can no longer claim an rorA exemption 
to some materials previously denied and in coordination \~ith the DOO will 
be releasing a few documents related to the Nosenko case. 

\ 

.!.·· 



13-00000 

13 October 1978 

f1f::MOMNDUM FOP 'fHE RgCQHD 

Etaff !4eeting !'-linutes of 13 October 1970 

The Director was out of the city; f'lr. Carlucci chaired the meetinq. 
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Hitz reported that Miller (OLC) dissuaded the llouse Assassinations 
Committee from trying to subpoena Shevchenko. The Committee still wants to 
talk to him, however. Hitz noted that the President • s a111using remark 
responding to a press inquiry about Agency payments to Shevchenko helped to 
diffuse the pressure that had been building regarding Shevchenko' s expenses. 

\ 

.r.·· 
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16 October 1978 

C·1EMORANDUM FOR '!'HE RECORD 

Morning Meetin9 of 16 October 1970 

The Director wa~out of the city; i'<lr. Carlucci chaired the meeting. 
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Hitz said that Ed Ryan will be briefing the House Assassinations Committee 
staff today on Division n, formerly of DDO and a predecessor of OSO. 
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SECRET 

11 r)ecember 1978 

NEMOMNDO~i FOR TftE P.ECOP.D 

Staff Neeting ~·Hnutes of 11 December 1978 

The Direc~r chaired the ~eeting: Mr. Carlucci was testifying before 
the House Assassinations Committee. (U) 

r1iller noted his understanding that r~lr. Carlucci.' s testimony before 
the House Assassinations Committee was going well. (U) 
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_':_.· 

(l'lr. Carlucci and Hitz joined the meeting atJ.~.this point.) (U) 

3 

SECRET 
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In response to the ijirector 's question, f·4r. Carlucci said that his 
appearance before the House Assassinations Committee went well, and this 
was a tribute to the efforts of Scott Breckinrid<Je. He said he put in a 
strong word for the necessity of protectino sources ana methods and felt 
that he got all of the ~gency's points across. In re9oonse to Taylor's 
question, Carlucci said that th'is should be the last hearing cmd that a 
report n~mained ~ be completed, but t..'1~ Jlgency will be assisting the 
Cowmittee in revising it. 'rhe Conmittee is still interesterl in cont;.:~.cting 
one source, but Mr. Carlucci plans to decline its request. ne concluded by 
saying that this exercise seems to indicate that it is J?OESible to take a. 
strong stand before such coo:mittees as ] ong as it is fair. 'l'he Director 
commended "both Rreckinridqe and Mr. Carlucci for their efforts in handlim 
the ngency' s relationships with this Conmittee. -

... ':.--· 

\ 
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13 DeceMber 1978 

l•mC10RANDUl'1 FOR THE RECOIID 

l"'orning Jlteeting of 13 Decemt.er 1978 

.,!_.; 
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Lapham noted receipt of a detailed FOIA request from attorneys for 
former CI Chief Angleton regarding John Hart•s testimony before the llouse 
Assassinations Committee. Since he has already contacted la\'1/Yers, Angleton 
appears to be ready to bring suit against the Agency if he does not receive 
a response witl1in ten days. 

\ 
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15 December 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Staff Meeting 1'-finutes of: 15 December 1978 

' 

,,:_ ... ~ 
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The Director expressed concern about former C/CI Angleton's la•,l}'ers' 
contention that after ~greeing to grant Angleton access to Agency files 
on 5 October, he was later denied access to the files in December and 
advised to subrnit an FOIA request. I..apham said that he \'IOuld check into 
this matter. r-1r. Carlucci then explained that AnglP.ton had asked for 
access to the files two days before he \'lias to aprear in executive session 
before Congress and he was therefore granted access to prepare for his 
testimony. He did not come to review the files prior to his Congressional 
appearance, howev~, and then later asked for substantially morE:' informa­
tion later in December. At that point he \'las referred to the FOil\ channel. 
{AIUO) 

: '::" 

""· 



13-00000 

MCMOHANDUM FOR 'rHE ROCORD 

Morninq ~leeting of 27 December 1978 

.\ 



13-00000 

Lapham outlined his meeting yesterday with former C/CI ~ngleton regard­
ing the latter's lawsuit. 1\.ngleton is-seeking access to classified documents 
to rebut focmer employee Hart's testimony before the House Assassinations 
Committee. J~pham suggested that the Agency may want to consider granting 
Angleton access to these documents apart from his lawsuit. Doing so would 
require at least obtaining an updated clearance for Angleton. In response 
to the Director • s question if Angleton had 1::.-een seriously maligned by the 
Hart testimony, Lapham said that it was difficult to say, but Angleton 
certainly thinks so. In response to Mcf-tahon • s comment, Lapham agreed that 
the Agency could make these documents available to the Committee, but the 
Committee is running out of time, and Angleton would not want to comment on 
them without seeing them personally. In response to Lapham's question, 
attendees noted that former employees were permitted to review classified 
papers prior to testifying before the Church Committee. (AIUO) 
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